## OLD COLONY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

C/o Old Colony Planning Council, 70 School Street, Brockton, MA Phone: 508-583-1833 / <a href="www.oldcolonyplanning.org">www.oldcolonyplanning.org</a>

**RECEIVED** 

TOWN CLERK

4/11/2023, 1:43:44 PM

**DUXBURY, MA** 

## NOTICE OF VIRTUAL MEETING

Tuesday, April 18, 2023, 10:00 A.M.

Join Zoom Virtual Meeting: https://zoom.us/join

Meeting ID: 828 6889 7278 | Password: 370367

Dial by your phone: +1-646-518-9805 Meeting ID: 828 6889 7278 | Password: 370367

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order, Accessibility Statement, Title VI Notice of Protection, and Introductions
- 2. Public Comments
- 3. Minutes of March 21, 2023 Old Colony MPO Meeting
- 4. Brockton Area Transit (BAT) Report
- 5. FFY 2023-2027 Old Colony Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Adjustments and/ or Amendments
  - Amendment 2 Public Comments and Potential Endorsement
  - Amendment 3 Review and Potential Release to Public Review and Comment Period
- 6. Development of FFY 2024-2028 Old Colony Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
  - Review and Potential Release to Public Review and Comment Period
- 7. Old Colony MPO Self-Certification Compliance Statements
  - State Regulation 310 CMR 60.05: Global Warming Solutions Act
     Requirements for Transportation Review and Potential Endorsement
  - Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process Review and Potential Endorsement
- 8. Route 18 Corridor Study (Bridgewater and East Bridgewater) Update and Status Report
- Administrative Matters, Other Business, and Date and Time of Next Meeting(s)
- 10. Adjournment

**OLD COLONY MPO VOTING MEMBERS** 

CITY OF BROCKTON

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

TOWN OF WEST BRIDGEWATER - REPRESENTING AVON, EAST BRIDGEWATER, HALIFAX, HANOVER, HANSON, KINGSTON, PLYMPTON, AND WEST BRIDGEWATER

TOWN OF WHITMAN - REPRESENTING ABINGTON, BRIDGEWATER, DUXBURY, EASTON, PEMBROKE, STOUGHTON, AND WHITMAN

**BROCKTON AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY (BAT)** 

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MASSDOT)

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MASSDOT) HIGHWAY DIVISION

**OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL (OCPC)** 

## OLD COLONY MPO EX-OFFICIO NON-VOTING MEMBERS

OLD COLONY JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (JTC)

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION (FHWA) MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) REGION 1

The Old Colony MPO fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes and regulations in all programs and activities. The Old Colony MPO operates without regard to race, color, or national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, sex, disability, ancestry, ethnicity, gender, gender identity or expression, sexual orientation, religion, creed, veteran's status, or background. Any person who believes that they or any specific class of persons to be subject to discrimination prohibited by Title VI may by themselves or by representative file a written complaint with the Old Colony MPO. Complaints are to be filed no later than 300 days from the date of the alleged discrimination. Please contact Mary Waldron at 508-583-1833 for more information.

This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities and those with limited English proficiency. Accessibility accommodations and language services will be provided free of charge, upon request, as available. For more information or to request reasonable accommodation and/or language services please, contact Mary Waldron at 508-583-1833.

- If this information is needed in another language, please contact Mary Waldron at 508-583-1833.
- Se esta informação é necessária em outro idioma, entre em contato com Mary Waldron em 508-583-1833.
- Si se necesita esta información en otro idioma, por favor póngase en contacto con Mary Waldron al 508-583-1833.
- Si yo bezwen enfòmasyon sa a nan yon lòt lang, tanpri kontakte Mary Waldron nan 508-583-1833.

The public discussion of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) at Old Colony JTC, Old Colony MPO, and transportation meetings satisfies the Program of Projects (POP) public hearing requirements of the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).